From: I

Sent: 16 May 2025 12:55

To: Local Plan; '‘Rob Chamberlain'

Cc: Kilsby Action

Subject: Re: Preferred Option Consultation

Thanks for your email . Information as requested below :

From: Local Plan

Date: Friday 16 May 2025 at 12:46

To:

Cc: Kilsby Action

Subject: RE: Preferred Option Consultation

Thank you for your email.

Please note that we cannot accept anonymous comments so a full name and postal address must be
supplied.

Please respond to this email, adding your full postal address and post code, so that we can process
your response.

Consultation responses may be made available for public inspection and will be processed in line
with the Council’s privacy notice.

Kind regards,
Development Strategy Team
Development Strategy

Growth and Investment
Rugby Borough Council
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Sent: 15 May 2025 20:59

To: Local Plan

Cc: Kilsby Action

Subject: Preferred Option Consultation

Dear Sirs,

| write on behalf of Kilsby Action Group who are a core group supported by a large number of residents and
exist to protect the village and its rural setting and prevent it being “ swallowed up” by urban over
development.

We wish to object to the site behind Crick Road and adjacent to Kilsby Lane being included in the final list of
sites adopted by Rughby Borough Council in its new local plan . The rural amenity that Kilsby villagers share with
Hillmorton residents and others who use Kilsby Lane is simply too lovely to be concreted over in the dash to
satisfy some arbitrary number of houses that central government are demanding. Also, the potential to add
large numbers of cars into Kilsby lane is both dangerous and damaging to the environment . Kilsby is already
awash with traffic because of the huge building at DIRFT and Houlton and would be severely impacted by
encouraging more traffic in the direction of the village.






